
• I 

). Senate ommit:vo~a 
5t

·• .... .... 1~~e-.................. ·-······ o ........... ............ -O ... ..._ ________ O=·-· 
Date· March 2JL....19_'.Z.9 
Page:·--·····=-1--- ··-·····-

Co.mmi ttee in session at 7: 30 a.m. Senator Floyd R. Lamb was 
in tr..e Chair. 

'PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

OTHERS 

Senator Floyd R. Lamb, Chairman 
Senator James I. Gibson, Vice Chairman 
Senato~ Eugene V. Echols 
Senator Norman D. Glaser 
Ser-ator Thomas R.C. Wilson 
Sena tor :r.,awrence E. Jacobsen 
Senator Clifford E. Mccorkle 

None 

Ronald W. Sparks, Chief Fiscal Analyst 
Eugene Pieretti, Deputy Fiscal Analyst 
Howard Barrett, Budget Director 
Robert Edmondson, Deputy Director, Department of 

Human Resources 
Ralph DiSibio, Ph.D., Director, Department of Human 

Resources 
Frank Holzhauer, Chief of Planning and Evaluation, 

Department of Human Resources 
John Griffin, Rehabilitation Division 
John Palmer, Budget Division 
Michael~- Medema, Chief Administrative Officer, 

Department of Prisons 
Bob Felten, State -of Nevada Employees' Association 
John Duarte, Chief, Management Services, Welfare Division 
Jim Wadhams, Director, Department of Commerce 
Don Heath, Commissioner, Insurance Division 
Susan Simmons, Deputy Administrator, Real Estate Division 
Ruth Gotelli, Chairman, Board of Trustees, Carson Tahoe Hospital 
Del Frost, Administrator, Rehabilitation Division 
Gordon Harding, Administrator, Central Data Processing 
Don Driggs, Ph.D., Commissioner, WICHE 
Tom -Collier, Administrator, Carson Tahoe Hospital 
Gloria Ross, Developmental Disabilities Council 
Cy Ryan, United Press 
John Rice, Associated Press 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES DATA SYSTEM 

Dr. DiSibio introduced Bob Edmondson, Deputy Director, Department 
of Human Resources, who described the need for a federal employee 
who would develop a management system for the Department (see At­
tachment A). He said the cost to the State is no more than 10 per­
cent of the employee's salary, and this portion is negotiable with 
the federal government. Mr. Edmondson said the Department needs 
a coordinated management system for efficient management (see At­
tachment B). He commented that this employee would be on staff 
for 2 years under this program. The cost to the state is less than 
$4,000, which must be paid in hard dollars. 

Senator Jacobsen asked if it is true that a person could be receiv­
ing services from several divisions and the Department would not 
know it. Mr. Edmondson said yes. 

Senator Mccorkle asked if this system would actually save money or 
merely increase capability. Dr. DiSibio said he did not necessarily 
believe it will save money in the long run, but this person will be 
able to inte~rate systems in planning for the future. 

Mr. Edmondson said this would be a contract position and if they 
did not approve the person sent to them they may not hire this Pm­
ployee. He said they can fire this person and he will have a job 
to return to if this occurs. 

Senator Mccorkle asked what is the cost of the management system; 
he said they will be asking the legislature to fund this system in 
2 years. Dr. DiSibio said not necessarily. He remarked that they 
want a person to study the divisions to determine the most cost 
effective measures. He said he does not know what he will be 

S Form 63 



:w:~=~asQ~=--········---o-------0--------o-Date: March 28, 1979 
Page,;..• __ _..._ ____ _ 

requesting in 2 years, as a result of this study. 

Senator Jacobsen asked if other states have the same system. 
Mr. Edmondson said he has made efforts to find a model and many 
states are working on this. He said that Utah has a fairly so­
phisticated system they hope to use. 

Bill Request - Regarding Motor Pool - Page 74 

Mr. Barrett presented the background for this request. He said 
the charge they have been charging for an automobile has been 
higher than if they had been charging tor the depreciation of 
automobiles. He said that federal auditors object to the State's 
method of funding the Motor Pool. He said they seek reimburse­
ment for all federal agenices that have paid into the motor pool, 
and want to be charged for the depreciation of automobiles in the 
future. Mr. Barrett said they need General Fund monies to get 
things started, and then they will charge for the depreciation 
and the depreciation will replace the automobile. He said they 
will continually come to the General Fund for expansion of fleet 
if prices of automobiles increase. He said they request $411,000 
from the General Fund for 84 replacement vehicles. The replace­
ment is for 113 vehicles, but there is a balance forward from 
last year that the federal government will allow the State to use 
to replace 24 vehicles. Mr. Barrett asked that the bill be passed 
as soon as possible. He said they need to go against the low bid 
by April 10, so vehicles can be ordered to arrive by July 1. Mr. 
Barrett commented that this problem came up while the budget was 
being prepared, and does not appear in the budget. The problem 
was not settled until mid-February. 

Senator Mccorkle asked how this unexpected cost is covered in the 
General Fund. Mr. Barrett said they have not requested a greater 
amount of unexpected cost than the extra income they will receive 
in interest on investments. They estimated about $7,000,000 return 
and it is about $14,00o,ooo. This revenue was not anticipated in 
the surplus. 

Senator Gibson asked that a bill be drafted as Mr. Barrett has re­
quested. 

Senator Mccorkle asked how much worn-out vehicles are sold for. 
Mr. Palmer, of the Budget Division, said they are sold at public 
auction (by the Purchasing Division) and they expect about 12 per­
cent of the original price of the auto after 4 years use. This 
is the average income from a 4-year-old vehicle. 

Senator Mccorkle asked if the life of cars can be increased. A 
general discussion ensued regarding the mileage limit for replac­
ing a State car. 

S.B. 215 - Appropriation to central data processing 
for new computer equipment. (Attachment C) 

Senator Lamb read amendments to Senate Bill 215. 

Senator Gibson moved "Do Pass as Amended" 
for S.B. 215. 

Seconded by Senator Wilson. 

Motion carried. 

S.B. 206 - Permits disabled to receive State 
supplementary assistance. (Attachment D) 

John Griffin, Rehabilitation Division, testified in favor of S.B. 
206. (See Attachment E.} 

Senator Wilson asked if Mr. Griffin can show the benefit per indi­
vidual and variance of payments. Senator Lamb asked what the average 
payment is for the totally disabled. Mr~ Griffin said the totally 
disabled can receive federal payments of $189.40 per month; he said 

S Foan 63 



:c:1;,:.7'..:_s~q ~~~~-------: ____ Q ___ ......... 0 - -----O 
Date=-·-·~~rch 2 8 , ~.Z 9 
Page: 3 

if they have outside income the federal government deducts amounts 
over $20 per month from the $189.40 payment. 

Senator Gibson said the fiscal note is on matching the supplement 
of the permanently disabled to the supplement given the aged; while 
Mr. Griffin's testimony referred to matching the supplement of the 
disabled to that of the blind. He .asked what is being recommended· 
for the totally and permanently disabled. John Duarte, Chief of 
Management Services, Welfare Division, remarked that the Welfare 
Divisidn's estimate is about $43.25 per month the first year of the 
biennium and $46.70 per month the second year, above the federal 
payment. 

Mr. Duarte mentioned that with the change in the disabled program, 
new recipients who prev~ously did not qualify will come into the 
program, causing additional medical costs, etc. The total cost 
for fiscal year 1980 is $5,600,000 of which $3,600,000 is State 
dollars. The cost for the second year is estimated to be $6,858,000 
of which 4,400,000 are State dollars. 

Senator Lamb asked Mr. Duarte to provide examples of the type of. 
new recipient that would come into the program. Mr. Duarte ex­
plained that now a person having an income over $189 would not be 
eligible. He said the State would be raising the $189 by about 
$48, and people between the ·$189 income and about $235 income would 
become eligible. 

Senator Gibson asked, referring to the budget, if they need 20 
new positions the first year and 22 the second year for this pro­
gram. Mr. Duarte said yes. He said that 6 years ago they had 
about 600 recipients in this program; now they have 2,424; it is 
the fastest growing program they have. 

Senator Mccorkle asked if this is for the · totally disabled or par­
tially disabled. Mr. Griffin said these people must be referred 
to Vocational Rehabilitation for services; they cannot refuse Vo­
cational Rehabilitation services. 

Senator Mccorkle asked if these characteristics are part of the 
Department's regulations. Mr. Griffin said it is part of federal 
law. Mr. ·Duarte stated that the federal government, through a con­
tract with Vocational Rehabilitation, determines who is totally 
disabled. He said his Department conducted a study recently and 
found that the federal identification of these people is accurate; 
these people are permanently and totally disabled. 

Senator Gibson remarked that it is a fast growing program and it 
will continue to have an impact on State government in the future. 

Senator Mccorkle remarked that he feels disabled people are legiti­
mate recipients of welfare. He said he does not object to support­
ing this program, but would like to take the money for this program 
from another program with less priority. He asked for suggestions 
of welfare programs of low priority. Mr. Duarte explained the dif­
ficulty in lowering other programs. Senator Mccorkle requested a 
list of programs that could be cut which would not harm the fund­
ing of other programs. 

S.B. 221 - Appropriation to central data processing to 
develop a computerized licensing system for 
certain state agencies. (Attachment F) 

Gordon Harding, Administrator, Central Data Processing, presented 
the background of Senate Bill 221. Mr. Harding said this system 
will result in savings of $61,000 in one year, which is approxi­
mately the cost of the system. He explained that the figures cited 
in Attachment Gare now out of da-tj; these were developed in August, 
1978. 

Senator Gibson asked about operating expenses. Mr. Harding reported 
that operating expenses would be identical to those in the memo (At­
tachment G)~ Therefore net savings is about $39,000. Senator Mc­
corkle asked how long it would take to implement this program. 

(Committee Mhmte1) 

S Form 63 

•"l /(_ .,.),_ 
...... j'll'J, i'.y 

8770 ~ 



~~~;:;;q-f f ~; ________ Q ___________ Q _________ -0 
Page:. 4 

Jim Wadhams, Director, Department of Commerce, commented that Mr. 
Harding reported that they would begin (operations) January 1, 1981. 

Senator Mccorkle asked if it is Mr. Wadham's intent to reduce staff 
by 2-1/2 positions. Mr. Wadhams said that there has been a growth 
in numbers of licen~ees and the savings is reflected in avoiding 
future increases in staff. He said they would not have to ask for 
increases if this system is implemented; otherwise they will. 

· Senator Mccorkle asked, regarding the $5,600 in Building Space, 

S l'orm 63 

if they will move into a new office, paying less rent. He asked 
how will the $5,600 savings be realized in building space. Mr. 
Wadhams said each fil~ cabinet occupies 6-3/4 square feet of of­
fice space; in the Real Estate Division, 50 percent of office · space 
is for filing cabinets. He said they now have limited space in the 
Nye building and if filing cabinets are not eliminated they will 
need additional storage space. He said he hopes to be able to 
eliminate some filing cabinets in the near future and sell them. 
Mr. Wadhams submitted Attachment H regarding costs related to im­
plementing the new system in the Real Estate Division. 

S.B. 287 - Repeals provisions for contribution and 
repayment by students under the WICHE 
program (Attachment I) 

Dr. Driggs, Commissioner of WICHE, presented a history of the 
funding of WICHE students. 

Senator Lamb asked the Committee members to read Attachment J. 
Senator Lamb asked Dr. Driggs what NRS 397.065 accomplishes (see 
Attachment K). Dr. Driggs replied that this relates to paying back 
WICHE if the students do not return to the State of Nevada. He 
said.they would prefer a 50 percent payback, as practiced in Ari­
zona. 

Senator Wilson said the State does not make medical students sign 
an oath to stay in the State and the State should not require WIC_HE 
students to do so. He said he likes the Arizona compromise, having 
student&who do not return to the State repay half the loan. He said 
the point of WICHE is to save the State capital expenditures for 
professional schools. 

Senator Gibson said the original intent of WICHE was to provide 
opportunities to students to go to professional schools and Nevada 
needed more people in these professions. He said that the cost of 
WICHE is increasing while positions are shrinking. Senator Gibson 
continued that he feels the State is justified in getting some re­
turn. He said the bill calls for a repeal; he asked Dr. Driggs if 
he is suggesting a middle ground. Dr. Driggs said yes; he added 
that the Arizona bill also addresses the problem of students drop­
ping out before completing a program. He said Nevada's bill does 
not address this problem. Dr. Driggs commented that even if the 
bill does not pass, the statutes should be altered to address this 
problem. 

S.B. 304 - Appropriation to Carson-Tahoe Hospital to help 
finance construction of rooms suitable for hos­
pitalization of prisoners. (Attachment L) 

Ruth Gotelli, Chairman, Board of Trustees, Carson Tahoe Hospital, 
(a county hospital), introduced Tom Collier, Administrator. Mrs. 
Gotelli presented a history of the funding of Carson Tahoe Hospital. 
She said they are short $275,000 having funds to build a new hospi­
tal addition. She said the detention rooms would not be necessary 
if the hospital did not take care of Nevada State prison inmates. 
Mrs. Gotelli commented that the prisoners represent 6 percent of 
their total admissions, or 2.3 percent of total occupancy. She 
requested the funds indicated by Senate B~ll 304 to obtain quality 
and safe health care in the hospital. 

Senator Lamb asked if the State pays the hospital for the prisoners 
at a regular rate. Mrs. Gotelli said yes. 

(Committee l'rllaata) 

8770 ~ 



M~ '1.: Nevada Sta 
Se~ ittee on. .... _ 
Date: ....... !'!~.:;:_ch 2 8, 

gistature ·o 
'.!'lan~e .......................... -----·········-··········-
979 

Page; __ ___.;;5 _____ _ 

-------0 . 

In answer to Senator Wilson, Mr. Collier replied that the $4,566,000 
is for capital improvement. Senator Wilson commented that item E 
(see page 2, Attachment Ml is confusing stating that the figure is 

'based on a capital investment figure, not an expense of providing 
support. He assumed the prison bills for services cover costs of 
rendering services which includes amortizing the debt on capital 
improvements. 

Mr. Collier agreed; however, in this particular expansion project 
the debt is a $4,000,000 bond issue. Total cost of the project is 
exceeding what they have borrowed and they have gone to the Commun­
ity for additional funds. 

Mr. Collier affirmed to Senator Wilson that the hospital is asking 
for a capital contribution from the Finance Committee. 

Mr. Collier explained how the $75,027, State's Proportionate Cost 
for Support Services, was derived. The total cost of the project 
is $4,566,000 to complete the present expansion. About 2.3 patient 
days are attributed to prisoner patients. They deducted, from the­
total project cost, the cost of · areas the prisoners would never use 
(.i.e. public cafeteria, waiting areas, gift shop, etc). Total cost 
of deleted items is $1,304,000, leaving $3,262,055 remaining. Of 
this amount, they have taken 2.3 percent of the estimated use by 
prisoner patients, which is $75,027. The cost of the detention 
rooms is $83,000 (see page 2 Attachment M) which would. not be needed 
if the hospital did not treat prisoners. 

In answer to Senator Lamb's inquiry, Mr. Collier replied that he es­
timates the State pays between $100,000 and $150,000 for hospital 
care for the prisoners. 

In answer to Senator Wilson's question as to why the $83,100 is not 
included in the $3,2~?~~w.f~ure, Mr. Collier· said it was deletedl() 
this cost allocation~s a ~bo·~~ent obligation of the State. 

Senator Wilson asked what kinds of other facilities are included in 
the $3,262,055. With the expansion, Mr. Collier answered, they have 
a 77-bed hospital with 3 rooms for surgery. Included in the ex­
pansion of the 10-year old facility are additional central supply 
area, pharmacy, business office, administration and personnel offices 
lobbies, corridors, etc. 

Mr. Collier remarked that they have always seen (cared for) prison­
ers at the hospital but their numbers have continued to grow. Se­
curity guards are sent with the prisoners and must wait in the hall­
ways. Last June a prisoner escaped from the hospital. 

Senator Lamb commented that the State pays $100,000 to $150,000 
for prisoner care, yet the hospital wants the State to pay for 
building the rooms. Mrs. Gotelli said they have gone to the tax­
payers for contributions for care to taxpayers. She said patients 
come to the hospital and see guards sitting in the halls; in addi­
tion, sometimes patients are sent to Reno because the hospital is 
full. Mrs. Gotelli said that patients and staff feel insecure 
with maximum security inmates in the hospital. Mr. Collier added · 
that it is not a good situation. 

Mr. Collier stated this will be the only time the hospital will 
come to the State for a donation to pay for rooms. He said that 
in the future, the volume of patients will be greater and they 
will be able to anticipate future expansions to care for patient_s 
from funds received· for services rendered. 

Senator Wilson asked what the $75 ; 027 will buy. Mr. Collier said 
the cost includes mechanical electrical costs, including part of 
the cost for a $23,000 generator for stand-by power. The rooms 
for prisoners will be served more by the emergency generator than 
others, and he feels the State should pay 2.3 percent of this cost. 
Senator Jacobsen pointed out that these rooms are designed for pri­
soners and will not be used by anyone else. 

Senator Wilson said his problem with expense item E, is that it 
states it is for "support services" which it is not. It is a 

(Committee Mllalt.) 

S For.n 63 



~ ;;~~:~Zl~F- --·-····o -----------o -----·-··--·- O 
Page:........... 6 -···--···-··· 

capital expenditure, an -investment in plant, and in addition to 
this cost, services (including debt service on the bonds) are· paid 
for; paying for the debt is part of the operating costs. Mrs. 
Gotelli replied that they did not intend it this way. 

In answer to Senator Gibson, Senator Jacobsen said that Carson 
Tahoe is .the only hospital in Cars9r.t,_a~ ~a,µglas counties within 
a 35 mile area. In this expansion}{ 'Sen"ath'r1Jacobsen said he pro­
moted about $150,000 from Douglas County; the State has not con­
tributed. 

Senator Gibson noted that in various counties the. State has pro­
vided about $50,000 for hospitals. Therefore, there is a basis 
for the State contributing something to Carson Tahoe Hospital; it 
seems that the State has contributed to every other county except 
this one. 

Senator Mccorkle asked why the hospital is asking for other than 
the additional cost over what it would cost to build an average 
room; why should the State pay part of the facility, the support 
services, and cost of the rooms, without pri·son modifications. 
Why doesn't the State just pay for the prison modifications, if 
the State will be charged for the room an'Y!Nay. Mr. Collier ex­
plained that the rooms can only be used by prisoners; and will be 
empty when prisoners are not using them, which is a loss in re­
venue. 

In answer to Senator Wilson, regarding room rate charged to the 
State, whether it is compensatory _and what. is the occupancy rate, 
Mrs. Gotelli said there is a problem because they mue-Y- keep costs 
at _9.5 percent this year (the President's mandate) and they are 
trying to keep costs down. 

Mr. Collier commented that they have not considered the rate for 
these rooms; it depends on the outcome of the legislative session. 
In the past, prisoners have been charged the same rate as any other 
private patient in the hospital because they were using the same 
facilities. He said an additional charge would probably be levied 
on the specialized rooms. 

Senator Gibson said if the State pays for the rooms, the hospital 
should not charge an addition amount, and Mr. Collier agreed. 

S Form 63 

Mr. Collier reported that at the present time medical-surgical 
areas are running from 90 to 95 percent. · He said that is why 
they are expanding the hospital and they project 75 percent oc­
cupanc~ the first year, based on the increased numbers of beds. 
For the prisoner's rooms, based on six months of experience this 
year, they project about a 70 percent occupancy next year. 

Senator Mccorkle asked if, in that case, it does not cost the hos­
pital any more to maintain the prisoner's room, except additional 
modifications. Mr. Collier said they are now building 110 beds; 
without the the two rooms for prisoner's, they could have built 
a 108-bed hospital. 

Senator Lamb asked, if the rooms were needed, would they use them 
for othr,r patients. Mr. Collier replied that if they were the only 
beds le.'t in the hospital, they would. Senator Jacobsen added that 
it would be better if the hospital did not have to provide these 
rooms and let the State take care of its own prisoners; it is a 
problem to deal with prisoners in the hospital. Mrs. Gotelli added 
that when she became a member of the Hospital Board, she asked a 
lawyer if the hospital is required to care for the prisoners and 
was told they are so required. Mr. Collier pointed out special 
features designed for prisoners, such as an anteroo~on a chart. 

Senator Jacobsen emphasized that these prisoners were removed 
from society and while at the hospital are back in society, with­
out sufficient facilities to contain them. When prisoners are 
there, people in the hospital are in jeopardy. 

Mike Medema, Chief Administrative Officer from the State Prison, 
stated that the Prison Administration is in support of the special­
ized rooms for the prison~Co~UN~i3)aid one guard is provided for 



~~ :t:v::~.~~at L~~~~~ ........................ 0 ····-·················-
D~rc~ .. -2_8__._, __ 9_79 

··---··-··-··············O 
Pase:.. 7 

a prisoner unless the man needs cl.ose security, then 2 guards are 
provided. 

Senator Mccorkle asked the hospital to provide information regard­
ing two alternatives for the State: to provide the additional 
costs of the specialized rooms over average rooms; or, if the State 
pays the whole cost of the rooms, what would be the reduced cost to 
the State, allowing for paying the support services, staffing time, 
and other things on a charge basis. Mr. Collier said he would get 
this information. 

S.B. 287 - Repeals provisions for contribution and 
rep ayment by students under WICHE program. 
(See Attachment I} ' 

Senator Wilson moved to amend S.B. 287 
to reflect the Arizona compromise. 

Senator Mccorkle requested clarification of the laws (see Attachments 
~and.!). General discussion ensued regarding the laws. 

Senator Gibson asked Mr. Barrett if WICHE is being funded for ·all 
positions they are qualified for. Mr. Barrett said yes. · 

Senator Gibson said he could agree with repealing the first law, 
but not the second. Senator Wilson read the second law (see Attach­
ment K} . 

Senator Mccorkle said many graduates do not come back to practice 
in Nevada. Senator Gibson replied that is why repayment was made 
law, to encourage students to return to the State. Senator Lamb 
remarked that the program should not be changed; loosening restric­
tions will not encourage students to return. Senator Glaser re­
marked that the first law perhaps should not be repealed either. 

Senator Lamb called for a second on the motion. 

Motion not seconded. 

S Form 6) 

Senator Mccorkle moved to indefinitely 
postpone S.B. 287. 

Seconded by Senator Glaser. 

Senator Wilson voted no. 

Motion carried. 

S.B. 221 - Appropriation to central data processing for 
computerizing licensing sys terns (Attachment F} . 

Senator Lamb asked if this is represented in the budget. Mr. Bar­
rett said yes. 

Senator Glaser moved "Do Pass" on S.B. 221. 

Seconded by Senator Wilson. 

Senator Mccorkle asked if the Committee can get followup informa­
tion on how successful this program will be. Senator Gibson sug­
gested a letter of intent be sent CDP asking them to report back 
to the Committee. 

Senator Mccorkle voted no. 

Motion carried. 

Senator Lamb absent. 

Regarding Department of Education, Title IV monies 

Senator Mccorkle said he would like to reconsider a former vote 
of the Committee (see Minutes of March 27, 1979}. He said they 
were supposed to defer Titles IV B and C. He said he has ·ques­
tions regarding C. He read page 15 of the Catalog of Federal 

(Coaimllln MJatu) 



S Form 63 

~~ii~~i~- ,-------0 -------0 -----•-··-·····0 
Page· a_ _________ _ 

Assistance (Attachment N). Senator Mccorkle said that the Depart­
ment of Education is supposed to have, within the money approved 
yesterday, the $500,000 to be spent for competency testing. Mr. 
Sparks commented the agency representative testified that $"33,000 
was in here for competency testing. 

Senator Mccorkle said that $471,000 is spent on educational planning 
statewide. He wondered if this is a proper function of the Depart­
ment of Education; and if they don't now have sufficient staff to­
perform this function without this kind of subsidy. _ 

Senator Mccorkle stated there us a double source of funds for mea­
suring student achievement. He said he questions whether or not 
they should be funded the whole $471,000, in view of the explana­
tion. (See Attachment N.) 

Senator Mccorkle remarked that they are using $225,000 to adminis-· 
ter Title IV and Title IV funds, a total of $1,400,000. He said 
Title I is administered with only $150,000, and they fund $4,000,000. 
He said administrative costs of Title IV seem too high. Senator 
Wilson commented that much of Title I monies are grant monies, and 
flow through the Department to other agencies. 

Senator Mccorkle said that the $150,000 of administrative money 
is not just flow-through money because it is to evaluate programs, 
among other things, which requires a staff. 

Mr. Barrett reminded the Committee that the Department of Education 
was severely trimmed during the last legislative session, and he 
did not think it wise to do more trimming. 

Senator Mccorkle replied that they went from 104 positions to 80 
positions 2 years ago; now they are back up to 97 positions. He 
said their function is to administer school districts and the number 
of school districts has not increased; so why was an increase in 
staff needed. 

Mr. Barrett said he thought they are recommending only one new 
position over the positions they presently have. He commented 
that last session the legislature gave the Department of Educa­
tion the ability to add positions if they could fund them. 

Senator Mccorkle remarked that he would like to give the Department 
of Education less. 

Senator Gibson commented that he has seen more leadership in the 
Department lately than he has. ever seen, and would not want to 
penalize them. 

Senator Lamb remarked that the Committee does not understand this 
well enough at this time to take action. He requested the Mr. 
Sanders attend tomorrow's meeting to provide additional information. 

Senator Gibson reminded the Committee that Mr. Sanders is trying 
to respond to · a legislative mandate, not a federal mandate, regard- . 
ing profi_ciency testing. 

COMMITTEE TO HIRE THE HANDICAPPED - Page 448 . 

Del Frost, Administrator, Rehabilitation Division, reported that 
they are mandated by federal law to. perform an advocacy role to 
provide certain services for the handicapped. He said he disbanded 
another committee and had this committee take on the other commit­
tee's functions, which was developing jobs for the handicapped. He 
said many people on the committee are representatives of industry; 
the law requires that they have handicapped people represented and 
7 out of the 13 members are handicapped. He said if he cut the com­
mittee down, he is afraid he will lose the representation from in­
dustry he needs to develop jobs for the handicapped; he is mandated 
to have about 12 people on the committee. 

Senator Wilson asked how long the Board meets and how often. Mr. 
Frost answered they meet quarterly for about a day and a half; these 
are public meetings. He commented that about 70 to 75 percent of . 

(Commltt2e MIBatel) 



S Form 6l 

~~;;p;~~~ ----------0 ------------------0-------------------0 
Page· 9 ·--····-··-·····-·-

the Board members attend the meetings. 

Senator Gibson asked if the committee's functions can be handled 
in another department. Mr. Frost said there is not another depart­
ment which can perform the function of liaison with industry. 

Senator Mccorkle said leaders of the handicapped feel that an alter­
native to eliminating the Developmental Disabilities program is to 
transfer the function of the Committee to Hire the Handicapped over 
to the Developmental Disabilities Council, . eliminating the Committee 
to Hire the Handicapped. Mr. Frost said this is an absurd- idea. 
He stated that he started the Developmental Disabilities Program 
and. administered it for a number of years; and the only reason the 
program is in existence today is because the federal government moved 
it ihto Rehabilitation Services administration; it was going to be 
a~olished prior to its transfer. He said this program is strongly 
circumscribed by federal regulations. The . Council can only work 
with developmentally disabled; it cannot work with any other handi­
capped group such as people with neurological disorders and mental 
retardation. Their function cannot be expanded and the committee 
is rigidly defined. Handicapped groups would not be represented if 
the two committees were combined; but if they were, put Developmen­
tal Disabilities with the Committee to Hire the Handicapped. 

Senator Gibson asked why the Committee to Hire the Handicapped is 
supported only by State money. Mr. Frost said there is no federal 
money available. Mr. Frost explained that he is mandated under the 
federal rehabilitation program to have an advisory committee. When 
Committee to Hire the Handicapped was formed, he abolished the other 
Advisory Committee. 

Senator Echols remarked that the· total operating expenses are up 
50 percent over actual expenditures of 1977-78. Mr. Frost com­
mented that the reabn for the increase is that in the past the 
program has not been charged for rent and other costs. 

Senator Gibson moved that this budget be approved. 

Seconded by Senator Wilson. 

Motion carried. 

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE - Page 436 

Senator Mccorkle reported that he spoke to Mr. Frost about this 
program and the Department 1 s attempt to make the program self­
sustaining. He saiq they have made attempts. Mr. Frost has built 
up a requirement that 40 percent of the monies used by this pro­
gram must ge generated locally or privately, attempting to increase 
the rate of self-generated monies. Senator Mccorkle said he fully 
supports such attempts. 

Senator Mccorkle moved that this program be approved. 

Seconded by Senator Gibson. 

Motion carried. 

INDEPENDENT LIVING - Page 441 

Senator Mccorkle said the Committee had discussed delaying $50,000 
until the Interim to see if they needed it. 

Mr. Frost said he has no problem with the money being moved to In­
terim Finance. He said if they do not receive money from the fed­
eral government, they will come to the State -for it during the In­
terim. 

Mr. Sparks remarked that Mr. Daykin, Legislative Counsel, said that 
as long as an agency is an appropriated agency, they can come to 
Interim Finance and receive money. 

Mr. Frost said if they do not receive additional federal money, 
they will not be spending the State money. He said it does not 

(Committee MJ1111tea) 



S Form 63 

~;;::;~q~1~--------- ··~····························O-···-O 
Pagc· ... ---··-l o _____ ······-·~ 

matter where it is put, as long as they have access to it. Mr. 
Frost said he would feel better if the money were in the budget 
with the understanding that he would not spend it without getting 
the federal money; he said lt would be easier than returning to 
Interim Finance. 

Senator Jacobsen moved this budget be approved. 

Seconded by Senator Wilson. 

Motion carried. 

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES - Page 237 

Senator Lamb announced that this budget has been reopened. 

Mr. Frost commented,regarding the .State matching money, that the 
matching money can be generated through the local programs who 
receive the-se grants. 

Gloria Ross, representing· the Developmental Disabilities Counci~, 
reported that State dollars were required to match the administra­
tive portion of the budget. She said the $5,000 recommended by the 
Governor is inadequate for the total match. She said an arrange­
ment has been made with Dr. DiSibio's office to supply an adminis­
trative match to bring it up to the required level. 

Senator Gibson moved that this budget be approved. 

Seconded by Senator Wilson. 

Motion carried. 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION & NATURAL RESOURCES, OFFICE OF DIRECTOR-
. Page 6 1. 6 

Mr. Sparks remarked that Mr. Westergard testified that he would 
not hire the new auditor during the first year, and may not during 
the second year; until he has evaluated the whole Department. Mr. 
Sparks added that $1,420 of equipment is for the position in the 
equipment category in the first year of the biennium. 

Senator Gibson moved to remove the new auditor 
position both years of the biennium; and $1,420 
of equipment the first year of the biennium. 

Seconded by Senator Wilson. 
Motion carried. 

Senator Gibson -moved that this budget be 
approved as amended. 

Seconded by Senator Wilson. 

Motion Garried. 

DIVISION OF STATE PARKS - Page 628 

Senator Gibson mentioned that Senate Bi]] 36, which would increase 
park fees, has been indefinitely postponed in another committee. 

Senator Lamb said he does not feel good about the operation of parks, 
and would like to call people back in. 

Budget held. 

YOUTH CONSERVATION CORPS - DIVISION OF STATE PARKS - Page 637 

Mr. Barrett briefly- summarized this p~ogram. 

Senator Jacobsen moved that this budget be approved. 

Seconded by Senator Gibson. 

Motion carried. 

(Committee MJ.at.) 

,- "'-''j r ­
· • ~. , 1.J, 

mo~ 



:-Q ~:::..~_Qf.~~~_g ________ O ______ O ________________ 0 
Date· March 28, 1979 
Page: ____ 1_1 ____ _ 

VIRGINIA AND TRUCKEE RAILROAD - Page 638 

Senator Jacobsen moved that this budget be approved. 

Seconded by Senator Gibson. 

Senator Mccorkle asked about the furniture and equipment item of 
$5,000. 

Senator Jacobsen withdrew his motion. 

Senator Jacobsen said he would check with the Highway Department 
to see if they had equipment which might replace the mule tractor 

· requested in this budget. 

Senator Lamb suggested that this program be combined with the Mu­
seum budget. 

Budget held. 

DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES - page 640 

Mr. Sparks remarked that the Water Distribution Fund owes the 
State, according to present law, about $52,000 for payment of 
half the salary of the Elko District Supervisor. There is a 
bill for an appropriation of $52,000 to the Water Distribution 
Fund so they can pay the General Fund back. He said that some 
one will come in tomorrow morning to discuss this and other prob­
lems related to-this budget. 

Budget held. 

OFFICE OF THE HEALTH OFFICER - Page 243 

Senator Jacobsen moved to reduce training to 
the actual expenditure level of 1977-78. 

Seconded by Senator Echols. 

Motion carried. 

Senator Mccorkle asked what was the rationale for the new Account 
Clerk. Mr. Sparks answered the rationale was that the position 
was needed due -to growth in programs, such as the Pregnancy Out­
come Program. 

Senator Mccorkle moved that the new Account 
Clerk position be eliminated. 

Seconded by Senator Jacobsen. 

Senators Glaser, Gibson and Wilson voted no. 

Motion carried. 

Senator Jacobsen moved that this budget 
be approved as amended. 

Seconded by Senator Glaser. 

Motion carried. 

BUREAU OF .MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH - Page 260 

Senator Jacobsen moved to reduce Training 
to $1,000 both years of the biennium. 

S Form 63 

Seconded by Senator Mccorkle. 

Motion carried. 

Senator Mccorkle commented, regarding the Medical Care Item, one 
reason this figure is increasing is because they are expanding the 
number of treatable diseases. He asked if a limit should be put 

(eo-HIH Mbmta) 



S Form 63 

:W:!evo~~.~a:~: ........................ D _____ ······· O~ __ ,, ____ o 
Date· March 2 8 , ._J 9 7 9 
Page:... 12 

on the number of diseases covered. He requested that information 
be obtained on how much of the increase is due to treating more 
diseases. Mr. Barrett remarked that it is not that much of an in­
crease. 

Senator Gibson said this program has done well in the past and the 
money is well-spent. 

Senator Gibson moved that this budget be approved. 

Seconded by Senator Wilson. 

Mr. Sparks said the agency has indicated they will receive$87,000 
ne~t year and the year after in SSI (Supplemental Security Income)_ 
which is not in the budget. It calls for an additional position 
which is not in the budget. He requested that this budget be de­
ferred until he - can return with the information. 

Budget held. 

Meeting adjourned at 10:30 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

,-

Carolyn Y. Mann, Secretary 

(Commfflee Mlmda) 

8770 ~ 



ROBERT LIST 
GOVK:RNOR 

0 0 0 

STATE OF NEVADA 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
CAPITOL COMPLIOC 

ROOM 600, KINKEAD BUILDING 

503 E. KING STREET 

CARSON CITY. NEVADA 89710 

TELEPHONE (702) 8815-4730 

0 

DEP.\RTMENTAL 

01Vl910NS 

AGING 8ERYICE9 

Ho:ALTH 

MENTAL HYOll!:HE, 

MENTAL RETARDA"T'ION 

RE'HAfllL tTATION 

WELP'ARE 

RALPH R . DISIBIO, ED.D. YOUTH S~RVIC£S AGENCY 

DIIIECTOII 

March 20, 1979 

ATTACHMENT A 

MEMORANDUM #65 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

ASSEMBLYMAN DONALD R. 
SENATOR FLOYD R. LAMB 

DR. RALPH R. DiSIBIO 

DEPARTMENT DATA SYSTEM 

_There is an opportunity for my office to 
obtain a federal employee on a temporary basis (under 
the Intergovernmental Personnel Act Prqgram) to aid 
in establishing a cohesive data system throughout the 
Department. It would be invaluable to me to have a 
working management information system. 

Senator Kosinski and I have discussed the 
need for such a system which would also improve the 
delivery of care to our many clients. 

I would appreciate the opportunity to 
discuss this with you. 

R.R.D. 

RRD:mm 



0 0 0 

ATTACHMENT B 
Ralph DiSibio has asked me to present to you information 

on the possible employment of a federal employee in the Director's 

office to develop an integrated Management ~nformation System for 

the Department. 

The office of Intergovernmental Affairs of H.E.W. has 

offered to us a Federal employee for two years. This would be 

done under the Intergovernmental Personnel Act Program (IPA). 

The Director would pick from the names submitted by H.E.W. 

The cost to the State would run no more than 10% of the 

individual's salary. The State's portion is negotiable and we 

would attempt to pay as little as possible. The maximum would be 

$4,000. 

We requested H.E.W. to determine if we could participate 

in the IPA program because we viewed it as an economical way to 

meet our needs. 

The needs are set out in a 1976 plan which was directed 

to be prepared by the 1975 Legislatures. The needs today are 

substantially the same: The Department of Human Resources needs 

a coordinated information system for improving efficiency and 

accountability especially when dollars need to be stretched further. 

The development of the various division information 

systems needs to be coordinated. The Director's office needs 

improved information concerning the hundreds of Department programs. 

There is a need to determine the advisability and scope 

of automated data sy-stems. 

The Federal employee would work with existing Department 

staff to develop a plan for the coordinated development of a 

management and client information system. 

: "','•"j9 
-'- :, fl 



C) 0 0 0 
E XHIBIT B 

-2..:. 

Specific needs for information would be analyzed by 

user committees. The IPA employee would be staff to these committees 

including the existing Data Steering Committee. 

The IPA employee would provide Director's office input 

into the development of division information systems. He (or she) 

would coordinate all data system enhancement to insure compatibility. 

The results of the employment of the IPA staffer would 

include the considerable improvement of management efficiency which 

should reduce cost per transaction and should improve the delivery 

of services. 

Information would be more accurate and reliable. Planning 

and prediction would be improved. 



0 0 0 

ATTACHMENT C 

(REPRINTED wrrH ADOPTED AMENDMENTS) 

FIRST REPRINT s. B. 215 

SENATE BILL NO. 215-COMMITIEE ON FINANCE 

FEBRUARY 13, 1979 

Referred to Committee on Finance 

SUMMARY-Makes appropriation to central data processing division of depart­
ment of general services to acquire new computer equipment. (BOR S-1370) 

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No. 
Effect on the State or on Ind11:5trial Insurance: Contains Appropriation. 

ExPI.ANATIOK-Matter ln ltalJclf ls new; matter In brackets { ] ls material to be omilled. 

AN ACT ~ng an appropriation to the data proce.ssing commission for the 
acquisition of new computer equipment; and providing other matters properly 
rel~ting thereto. _ · 

The P-eople of the State of Nevada,, represented in Senate and Assembly, 
· do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. There is hereby appropriated from the state general fund 
2 to the data processing commission the sum of $773,498 for the purpose 
3 of acquiring a new- computer equipment. .· . 
4 SEc. 2. After June 30, 1981, the unencumbered balance of the . 

. 5 appropriation made in section 1 of this act may not be encumbered-and 
6 must revert to the state general fw}d. 
7 · SEc. 3. This act shall become effective upon_ passage and approval. 

0 



' 

l 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6· 
7-
8 
9-

10 
11 

· 12 
13 

' i4 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

- 21 
22 
23 

0 0 0 

ATTACHMENT D 

S.B.206 

SENATE BILL NO. 206--SENATOR LAMB 

FEBRUARY 9, 1979 

Referred to Committee on Human Resources and Facilities 

SUMMARY-Permits disabled persons to receive state supplementary assistance. 
- (BDR 38-195) 

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No. 
Effect on the Sta!e or on Industrial Insur~ce: Yes. 

l!XPUNAT?ON-Matter ID llalk8 Is new; matter ID brackets [ J b material to be omitted. 

AN ACT relating to public welfare; permitting eligible disabled persons to receive 
state supplementary assistance ih connection with the supplemental security 
income program; and providing other matters properly relating thereto. 

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate and Assembly, 
· do enact as follows: 

SECTION 1. NRS 421.110 is hereby amended to read as follows: 
427.110 1. The amount of assistance for any person who qualifies 

because he is 65 years of age or older [shall] or is disabled must be 
detmn.ined in accordance with [the rules and] regulations [made] 
adopted by the welfare division pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1382e, relating 
to optional state supplementation. At no time shall the individual supple­
mental amount for eligible aged [individuals] or disabled persons cov­
ered by the program exceed the individual supplemental amount 
authorized by the legislature . .If federal [funds are] money is with!ifawn 
from the program at any time, for any reason, the expenditures for all 
eligi.ole aged or disabled recipients currently covered by the program 
[shall] must not. exceed the State of Nevada's supplemental amount as 
authorized by the legislature. ~ . 

2. Subject to the provisions of subsection 3, the amount of assistance 
for any person who qualifies because he is b~d [shall] must be-deter­
mined in accordance with [the rules and] regulations [made] adopted 
by the welfare division pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1382e, relating to 
optional state supplementation. At no time shall the individual supple.:. 
mental amount for eligible blind ["individuals] persons covered by the 
program exceed the individual supplemental -amount authorized by the 
legislature. If federal [funds are] money is withdrawn from the program 
at any time, for any' reason, the expenditure for all eligible blind 
recipients currently covered by the program [shall] must not exceed 

0 



I. 
I 

I : 
. ' 

I: 
' 

0 0 

POSITION PAPER 

PERMITS DISABLED PERSONS TO RECEIVE 
SUPPLEMENTARY ASSISTANCE 

. (S.B. 206) 

0 

ATTACHMENT E 

The Nevada Rehabilitation Division supports the introduction and passage of 
S.B. 206 in order to extend state supplementation to the totally and perma­
nently disabled population of Nevada, as well as to continue state supplemen-
tation for the aged and bl ind. · 

The Federal Supplemental Security Income Program (SSI), implementation in 
January, 1974, has as its intent the provision of a federally guaranteed 
income level to individuals who cannot earn income for themselves because 
they are aged, blind, or totally and permanently disabled. While the Federal 
law allows the States to supplement this income, Nevada has, in the past, 
chosen only to supplement the incomes of the blind and aged and not the 
permanently and totally disabled. In fact, Nevada was one of the first 
states to do this. 

While in Nevada an aged person can receive up to $229.45 a month and often has 
additional income sources or pension benefits, and while a Nevadan whose 
disability is blindness can receive up to $291.45 a month, a Nevadan who is 
totally and pennanently disabled can receive only the federally guaranteed 
income of $189.40. This situation is further compounded by the fact that 
Nevada has been shown to be a state with a relatively high cost of living. 
Also, the totally and permanently qisabled are most often the group who cannot 
work or have never been able to work. By federal law, SSI recip·ients must oe · 
referred to state Vocational Rehabil j tation agencies to determine employability 
and, if eligible, work with them to get jobs. They cannot refuse rehabilition 
services unless there is good cause. Therefore, those people who are eligible 
for.SSiand state supplements are those who are dependent upon assistance due to 
reasons beyond their control. They may also be stigmatized by a prejudice 
built into the social system that mitigates against those who cannot or have 
not ever been able to support themselves. 

We encourge that a supplemental payment to the totally and permanently disabled 
be legislated, which, like the supplemental provided the blind, would recognize 
the special needs incurred by the pennanently disabled because of their disability. 
We further encourage continuation of existing state supplemental for the blind 
and aged. 



0 0 0 

ATTACHMENT F 

S. B. 221 

SENATE BILL NO. 221-COMMITIEE ON FINANCE 

FEBRUARY 13, 1979 

Referred to Committee on Finance 

SUMMARY-Makes appropriation to central data processing division of depart­
ment of general services to· develop computerized licensing system for certain 
state agencies. (BDR S-1371) -

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No. 
Effect•on the State or on Industrial Insurance: C~ntains Appropriation. 

Ela'uM.t.nmr-Matter In Uallu Is aew; matter ID bral:tetl [ ] Is material to be omitted • 

. AN ACT making an appropriation from the state general fund to the central data 
processing division of the department of. general services to develop a 
computerized licensing system for certain state agencies; and providing other 
matters properly relating thereto. 

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate and Assembly, 
do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION . 1. There is hereby appropriated from the state general fund 
2 to the central data processing division of the department of general serv- ' 
3 ices the sum of $75,000 to develop a computerized licensing system for 
4 the ~urance division and the real estate division of the department of 
5 commerce. 
6 SEC. 2. After June 30, 1981, the unencumbered balance of the 
7 appropriation made in section 1 · of this act may not be encumbered and 
8 must revert to the state general fund. . . 

.. - ..; 

CJ 



0 0 0 

1666 

MEMO 

DATE: March 7, 1979 

TO: Assembyman Don Mello, Chairman 
Assembly Ways and Means Committee 

FROM: Gordon L. Hardi~g, Administra~ /
1 

Central Data Processing ~
0

~
1 

ATTACHMENT G 

SUBJECT:cost Justification - SB221 

Your committee requested cost justification information with particular 
emphasis on potential position savings related to Senate bill 221 which 
provides for a $75,000 appropriation to develop a computerized licensing 
system for the Insurance and Real Estate Divisions. 

Our findings are based on six month old abbreviated systems studies 
conducted within both organizations and represent the unilateral opinion 
of Central Data Processing as to potential savings associated with 
this proposed application. We have not consulted with the current ad­
ministration in either the Insurance or Real Estate Divisions in the 
preparation of this response. Their concurrence should be obtained 
before our opiniohs can be considered valid. 

In the Real Estate Division, the 'implementation of a data processing 
system would result ip the following annual savings: 

Elimination of addressograph equipment expenses: 
Reduction in building space required for records 

storage: 
The elimination of 1\ Management Assistant I positions: 

Total 

$1,000 

5,600 
16,500 

23,100 

In the Insurance Division the implementation of a mechanized system 
would provide a~curate information about brokers, which is now unavail­
able. The Division, under the law, is entitled to collect fees for 
all changes in information pertaining to licensees. Currently, data 
is recorded when licensees submit change information. However, in many 
instances changes are not accompanied by requisite fees and collection 
procedures are frequently omitted. A mechanized system would provide 
the means of accomplishing these collections and should result in an 
additional $10,000 of revenue collected annually. One position, the 
overflow licensing desk, should be eliminated which would reduce operat­
ing expenses by $10,000. Total annual savings in the Insurance Division 
would therefore be $20,000. 

Operating expenses for the new system would be $22,700 per year. There­
fore, the net savings in both divisions associated with the proposed 
computerization would amount to ·approximately $20,400 per year. This 
would result in realizing a payout for this project in 52 months, with 
an effective internal rate of return of slightly over 16%. 

GLH: jd 



0 0 0 0 

ATTACHMENT H 
In the Real Estate Division the implementation of a mechanized data 
processing system that would be fully operational by· January 1, 1981 
_would result in the following savings: 

Printing Costs for l~all Licenses, Pocket Identification 
Cards and Validation Stickers ... 

All related Addressograph Expenses 

2 new Management Asst. I positions 
(salary and payroll costs) · 

2 Secretarial Desks and Chairs 

2 Typewriters 

4 File Cabinets@ $200 each 

Office Space for new files .•.... 
(6.75 square feet per file x $5.012 or 
$33.81 per year for 4 files) 

Office Space for new positions 
(75 square feet per position) 

$ 1,600. 

l, 000. 

23,694. 

848. 

l, 500. 

800. 

135. 

752. 

$38,329. 



,,. 

· O 0 

ATTACHMENT I 

S. B. 287 

-· SENATE Bll..L NO. 287-SENATOR WILSON 

MARCH 2, 1979 

Referred to Committee on F'mance 

SUMMARY-Repeals provisions for contributions and repayment by students 
_ under program of Westem Interstate Commission for Higher Education. 

(BDR 34-1086) 
FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No. 

Effect on the State or on Industrial Insurance: Yes. 

• Exl'I.Ur.a.nox-Matter ID. Uallu la all'II'; matter la brackets [ ] la material to be omitted. 

AN ACT relating to education; repealing provisions of law relating to student 
contributions for additional contract places and to repayment of state con­
tn1>utions for stipends under tho program of the Westem Interstate Com­
mission for Higher Education; and providing other matters properly relating 
thereto. -

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate and Assembly, 
do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. NRS 397.061 and 397.065 are hereby' repealed. 

8 

·, 

0 



,.~/ 

0 

ATTACHMENT J 

397.055 INTERSTATE EDUCATION COMPACT 

(b) To provide contract places for Nevada resiJcnts m graduate or 
professional schools. 

(c) To meet necessary administrative .expenses. 
4. Except [Pr student i.;o ntribution~. any muncy rcr:um:ng in stkh 

fund :i.t the em! of :i.ny fiscal year ~h~ll revert tu the state general fund. 
(AdJed to NRS by 1959, 7S; A I 963, 619; I 977, 4'29) 

397.055 Contracts wilh instilulions outside region :mlhnri1cd. 
I. Whenever the commissioners appointeJ pursuant to NRS 397.030 

arc unable to provide contract places for Nevada residents in graduate 
or professional schools pursuant to contractual agreements authorized 
by Article S of the compact, they may enter imo such c0ntractual a:;rcc­
ments with the govcrnin•; aut;i,1 nt:>' ( f any cducationa! in~tituti,.111 l•lh:ring 
accredited graduate and proks ·ilmal education outside the rcg:on of thl' 
compact or with ,my state outside the region. 

2. The t.:rms and conditions of any such agreements shall adhere to 
the same standards which arc observed in the selection of contract places 
for Nevada residents in graduate or professional schools within the rcgioo. 

(Added to NRS by 1975, 330) 

397.060 Choice, certification of students. The cnmmissionas shall: 
I. Choose from among Nevada residents who apply those most 

qualified for contract places; ::rnd 
2. Ccr:ify them to receiving institutions. 
(Added to NRS by 1959, 79; A I 960, 375; I 967, 1055) 

397.061 Student contributio::1s for additional con!,:1::t pl:lccs. 
I. If the monev available to the commissir. ncrs from this state is not 

sufficient to pay the state·s contribution for all the availabh: contract 
places, students who are qualified to participate in the Western Interstate 
Commission for Higher Education program may qualify for the additional 
contract places by contributing an amount of money equal to the required 
state contribution. 

2. The commissioners from this state shall.oficr the additional con­
tract places tn the most qualified students who arc not selected for 
contract places until all of the available contract places are filled. 

(Added to NRS by I 977, 429) 

397.063 Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education stu­
dent loan fund: Creation; use; terms of loans. 

I. There is hereby created in the state treasury a special funJ which 
shall be designated as the Western Interstate Commission for Higher 
Education student loan fund. 

2. The fund shall be administered by the three commissioners from 
the State of Nevada, acting jointly, and the money in the fund shall be 
used solely to provide loans to Nevada residents who are certified to 
attend graduate or professional schools in accordance with the provisions 
of the Western Regional Higher Education Compact. 

(1?77) 
13592 

0 

1.J88 

... 
' .• .... 

... 



0 

l 
1; 

' ' l l 
" l 

l ' ii 
L 

\: 

:1! 

I I 

0 0 0 
~ vHIBIT J _J 

§ 15-761.01 EDUCATION 

C. Nothing In this section niters nny or the ohllbntlons or rrstricts or Im· 
pairs any rights which this stnte mny hnve under the compnct establishing the 
commission. Added Laws 197G, Ch. 9, § l, err. April ·20, 1976. 

Library Reterencea 
Cone·g-es nnd Universities cS=:>9. 

C . .1.S. Collcg-es and Unlversltle~ t 2C 
et aeq. 

§ 15-764. Contract with student certified; optional application to existing 
contracts · 

A. Before certifying n· student to the commission the bonrd shall, on be­
hnl! or the st11te, enter Into II written contract with the gtm.lent. The con­
trnct shall set !orth the methods. nnd terms or repayment by the student to 
the stnte nn<l shall he on terms nnd comlitions nnd in n rorm pro,·ldecl by the 
board. 'l'he contr11ct shnll pro\·lde: 

l. 'fbnt the st111lrnt shall within one yl•nr nfter rompletlni: his profl.'ss lon11l 
education nn<l Internship, hc~ln the practice o! bis profession within .\rlzonn. 
If the student engni;es In poosti:-radunte studies nn<I docs so without n lnpi;e ot 
more than one year !ollowlng the completion o! his professionnl course, then 
be shnll begin practice within the stute within one year n!ter completing the 
r::radnnte stwlll•s. It the student Is orderetl Into military i;en-ic.-c, or for other 
cause heyon,l his control 1leemed sufficient by the board is unable to heg-in 
the prnrticc or his pro!<'i<sion within one year arter completing his profes­
sional education, internship and nny gradunte studies, then hP slmll bei:ln 
practice within the state within one yenr atter completing his military ser· 
vice or the termination of such uther <muse. 

2. Thnt If the student engages in the practice of his profession within the 
stntc his indebtedness to the stnte may bl! dlschnrgcd: pro\·idetl that for 
purposes or this article nblii:ated service in any branch of the military while 
practicing his profossion shall count ns service within the state : 
· (n) Ily payment to the state or one-halt or all sums expended by the s tate 

!or and in hehnlf of the student with intere'lt nt the rnte of fnur per cent per 
annum from the rlnlc or rlntes of (lishun:ement by the state. 

(h) Fur 1•ach yrnr or prncti cr or internship within the is tat1· there ~hnll he 
dii;chnrgr.d his ublii:-ation tor one year or study for whi<'h a porti ,i n ,,r the 
cost was pa.id by the /i tatc. ex <!Pt that ench six months or prncticl! !'<h all (lis­
chnri:e his ololii:-atlon for 0111• year of ~tmly if such prnctice is confi nc1l w :t 

locality where there Is an exceptionnl Ill-Cc! for his professional service'\ as 
<leterminecl and certifiecl by the board of examiuers or licensing boarcl or his 
profession. · ' • ··' · •' ·. · · · · • • ·· · • · 

3. !_lg1_~ it the student fulls to -~mpietc th~ ~equirl!d course of profos.,;lonal 
study,' or I! the rourse of study Is in!~i:!:?_I~ted b[ l)!l~s_c~~ol year or mo_~I! 0_r ~ 
cause ·or causes not resulting from rc<m!._rctl m\}.!l~r.Y. serdcc _O! oth~: cnu5<~ _f~L';" 
yond his contr !LL.<1£!'.m.~L~.!LW.<;i~n.t J,i:,_t.li.C. b<.> I\J:'d,_o.r_ if .. tlle student fails t~ 
practice his profcSf_lll.!1....Jti!!t~ ~tl!_t~_,!o__r_.§~~~~o_'!tJ!JUOJIS, timt! . ns _coml!)~tC.l>.: 
discharges his ohligntlon4~JJUo_t.._d#~.n:sul.ti~frpJ_1i.a.n .. ~cus,:ibl~ cnusl! 
·as prl!scribcd In this section, one-ha!! o! the entire su!!!_P.ui9 __ ~_r_ or_o_q_!,chul! 
of the student b\· tile stnte and not repaid or dischargt>d as ti_e_!:~n pro\·idecl 
shnll be due nnd pnrnhlc fortJu\"Jtb w!tb 1otccesr or the cat~f four ucr ~n! 
r>cr nnnum from the dntr or d11tes of ,.dWJnrscmrnt b.LJhe._~~_t_te_ l,on~<l 
ma\' extend th<: time of uonucot arcr n vcriad HQt cxcccd1o" tcn _.r._e_:q·_~_a \1~ 
shall not ·require pnYment of Interest during the cxjstcmcc of np.r...c.xcu~nlile 
cnuse ns prescril>cd.J.n..tb.is..J;cct.iaJi.· · • ···· : · · · · ·· · 
··•· 4. ' That lr the student <IO!!S not begin practice In this state within thl! time 
prescribed in this section but shall hn\"I! repaid nn ngreed purt o! the sum 
expended by the state In his behalf, the bonrd mny permit him to discharge 
tbe balance or his obligation by subsequent practice wlthiu this stat!!. 
' · 5. Thnt in th!! el"!!nt or thl! denth of the stud!!nt during the period or his 
education, Internship or · practice, his ohllgation to the state under this arti­
cle shall cease except ns to any portion thereof which ls then due. 

58 



0 
ca 

uJ 

0 

0 

G 

DT~I~i' :C8TRY 
(WJ.CHE fc<:.~ 
$9,700) 

VE'i'BRHl?\ "P.Y 
r,!Er,Ic :r.-~~!~ 
n-n:cm~ f cc -· 
~:10,250) 

OP'.l'OMETRY 
( r,7TriT'!-" ,~,...r.i -

t ... -"'~"'-' .l..c.-

$ 4,500) 

LAW 
(NICHE fee -
$2,700) 

Gchoola 

use 

Oregon 

Colorado State 

Annual Costs of Nevada 
WICHE Student E:cchange Programs 

1979-80 

ii R•.-'.!gular o r 
:r!onr(m id8nt 
~L1nit:J.on 

· · WXCIIE 
St1..1dentG 

$9032 {4 qtrs) $3330 

6307 ?.J.87 

A7HO J.G30 

7125 1.057 

Ha8hin9to11 s t.:c.i.:(i 3758 J.02H 

So. California 
college of 
Optometry 

Pacific Univ. 

UOP 

Oregon 

4250 

4200 

3'100 

1831 

J.450 

1487 

1000 

1507 

# Based on latest available information (1978-79) 

* Year-round, three-year program (WICHE fee - $12.933) 

• 
, 

Under 
Present r.,aw 
Nc'\"'ad,., Students 
Who Do Not 
R<:.!l:\1rn to State 

$1 ~,263 

J.l,807 

11,290 

11,270 

5,900 

5,937 

3,700 

'1,207 

If N<"3Vada 
Stu.cknts Repay 
50!;\ 'J'hr~:l 1:}0 

~Jot Rc'curn 
'to State 

$10,197 

7,037 

6, ·1 !30 

G,18 2 

3,700 

3,587 

2,350 

2,457 



,. . 
loo>...t 
' .... ' ,,.. 

I-

,W,' # 

ATTACHMENT 
397.055 INTERSTATE EDUCATION COMPACT 

(b) To provide contract places for Nevada residents in graduate or 
professional schools. 

(c) To meet necessary administrative expenses. 
4. Except for student contributions, any money remaining in such 

fund at the end of any fiscal year shall revert to the state general fund. 
(Added to NRS by 1959, 78; A 1963, 619; 1977, 429) 

397.055 Contracts with institutions outside region authorized. 
1. Whenever the commissioners appointed pursuant to NRS 397.030 

'1re unable to provide contract places for Nevada residents in graduate 
or professional schools pursuant to contractual agreements authorized 
by Article 8 o[ the compact, they may enter inlo such contractual agree­
ments with the governing authority of any educational institution offering 
accreqited graduate and professional education outside the region of the 
compact or with any slate outside the region. 

2. The tern1s and conditions· of any such agreements shall adhere to 
the same standards which are observed in the selection of contract places 
for Nevada residents in graduate or professional schools within the region. 

(Added to NRS by 1975, 330) 

397.060 Choice, certification of students. The commissioners shall: 
1. Choose from among Nevada residents who apply those most 

qualified for contract places; and 
2. Certify them to receiving institutions. 
(Added to NRS by 1959, 79; A 1960, 375; 1967, 1055) 

397.061 Student contributions for ndditional contract places. 
1. If the money available to the commissioners from this stale is not 

sufficient to pay the slate's contribution for all the available contract 
places, students who are qualified to participate in the Western Interstate 
Commission for Higher Education program may qualify for the additional 
contract places by contributing an amount of money equal to the reqaired 
state contribution. 

2. The commissioners from this state shall offer the additional con­
tract places to the most qualified students who are not selected for 
contract places until all of the available contract places are filled. 

(Added to NRS by 1977, 429) 

, 397.063 Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education stu­
dent loan fund: Creation; use; tem1s of loans. 

1. There is hereby created in the stale treasury a special fund which 
shall be designated as the Western Interstate Commission for Higher 
Education student loan fund. 

2. The fund shall be administered by the three commissioners from 
the State of Nevada, acting jointly, and the money in the fund shall be 
used solely to provide loans to Nevada residents who are certified to 
attend graduate or professional schools in accordance with the provh,ions 
of the Western Regional Higher Education Compact. 

INTERSTATE EDUCATION COMPACT 397.070 

3. Loans from the Western Interstate Commission for Higher Edu­
cation student loan fund shall be made upon the following terms: 

(a) All student loans shall bear interest at 5 percent per annum from 
the date when the student receives the loan. 

(b) Each student receiving a loan shall repay with interest following 
termination of his education or completion of his internship in accordance 
with the following schedule: 

(I) Within 5 years for loans which total less than $10,000. 
(2) Within 8 years for loans which total $10,000 or more but less 

than $20,000. 
. (3) Within 10 years for loans which total $20,000 or more. . 
(c) Before July 1, 1979, no student loan may exceed 25 percent of the 

student fees for any academic year. Thereafter, no student loan may 
exceed 50 percent of the student fees for any academic year. 

(Added to NRS by 1977, 428) . . 

397 .065 Repayment of state contributions for stipends, 
1. Except as provided in subsection 2, each student entering the 

Western Regional Higher Education Compact program after April 23, 
1977, shall repay all state contributions for Western ~late Commis­
sion for Higher Education stipends which he receive~ h.e pra!=lices 
the profession which he was certified to study .for a period of 3 years~ in_ 
Nevada- within 5 years after the completion or termina~ion of his educa-
tion, internship or residency, whichever terminates later. . 

2. The three commissioners from the State of Nevada, acting jointly, 
may adopt regulations which: 

(a) Reduce the 3-year period of required practice !or persons who 
practice their professions in rural areas of this state. 

(b) Extend tl1e time for completing the required practice beyond S 
years for persons who are obligated to serve periods of service as repay-
ment for scholarships. · 

3. Stipends shall be repaid within the same time period established 
for loan repayments in NRS 3.97 .061. ~tipcnds do not bear interest. 

(Added to NRS by 1977, 4l~t··· 

397.070 Accounts, reports and recommendations. The commission 
shall: 

I. Keep accurate accounts of its activities. 
2. Report to the governor and the legislature before Septemb~r 1 of 

any year preceding a regular session of the legislature, setting forth in 
detail the transactions conducted by it during the biennium ending June 
30 of such year. 

3. Make recommendations for any legislative action deemed by it 
advisable, including amendments to the statutes which may be necessary 
to carry out the intent and purposes of the compact between the signatory 
states. 

(Added to NRS by 1959, 79; A 1969, 1457) 

rn 

X 

I 

\ 

Q 

0 



0 0 

ATTACHMENT L 

,,,, 

(REPRINTED WITH ADOPTED AMENDMENTS) 

FIRSl' REPRINT S. B. 304 

SENATE BILL NO. 304--SENATOR JACOBSEN 

APRIL 6, 19J9 -Referred to Committee on Finance 
SUMMARY-Makes appropriation to Carson-Tahoe Hospital to help finance con­

struction of rooms suitable for hospitalization of prisoners. (BDR S-1-267) 
FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No. ' 

Effect on the State or on Industrial Insurance: Contains Appropriation. 

-~ 

. ExPr..uunoii--Matter ID llallu la new; matter In brac:keu [ J II material to be omltled. 

AN ACT making an appropriation from the state general fund for the use of the 
- Carson-Tahoe Hospital to help finance the construction of rooms suitable for 

the hospitalization of prisoners; and providing other matters properly relating 
thereto. 

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate and Assembly, 
do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. There is hereby appropijated from the state general fund 
2 for the use of the Carson-Tahoe Hospital in Carson City, Ne.vada, the 
3 · sum of $150,000 to help finance the construction of rooms suitable for 
4 the hospitalization of prisoners. 
5 SEC. 2. After June· 30, 1981, the unencumbered balance of the 
6 appropriation made in section 1 of this act may not be encumbered and 
7 must revert to the state general fund. 
8 SEC. 3. This act shall become eff~ctive uporl passage and approval. 

0 



• 0 0 

SUMMARY OF JUSTIFICATION FOR SB 304 -- SENATOR JACOBSEN 

ATTACHMENT M 

Carson-Tahoe Hospital, Carson City, Nevada, is the only acute-care 

hospital within 35 miles of the Nevada State Prisons located in Carson 

City. Usage of Carson-Tahoe Hospital for the medical and surgical 

treatment of prison inmates is increasing. Of escalating concern to 

Hospital and Prison officials is the provision of adequate security 

of inmates when hospitalized. When entering a facility that by its 

function is limited in internal security, the only way to significantly 

improve the security of inmates is to provide single-purpose, uniquely­

designed security/detention hospital rooms. Two such rooms have been 

included as part of the current Hospital expansion project. It is, 

th~refore, respectfully requested that the State of Nevada appropriate 

funds to cover the expense of these rooms and a proportionate share of 

other improvements necessitated by the volume of care rendered to 

inmates of the Nevada State Prison system. 



.. 0 

COST ALLOCATION 

A. TOTAL PROJECT COST 

B. LESS COST OF AREAS OF PROJECT UNRELATED 
TO PRISON INMATE USAGE: 

PUBLIC CAFETERIA 
PUBLIC WAITING AREAS 
PEDIATRICS 
GIFT SHOP 
PATIENT ROOMS 

C. COST OF NEW PATIENT SUPPORT SERVICES TO 
BE SHARED ON A PROPORTIONATE USE BASIS 

- D. PERCENTAGE USE OF HOSPITAL BY PRISON INMATES 

E. STATE'S PROPORTIONATE COST FOR SUPPORT SERVICES 

F. COST OF TWO PRIVATE SECURITY/DETENTION ROOMS 

G. COST OF NEW FACILITIES FOR TREATMENT OF INMATES 
AND AMOUNT REQUE.STED BY PASSAGE OF SB 304 

0 

(-) $ 1,304,926 

$ 3,262,055 

(X) 2.3% 

$ 75,027 

( +) $ 83,100 

$ 158,127 

0 

ATTACHMENT 

1 

2 

3 



;i ,: ··:~ 
~ 

.".' : ·iJ. 
~ 

~ErCRTJNG LEVEL - SUMMARY 
REPO~T BY ••• CI-~UM~ER 
CCNIRACT NO.- 3J6~H 
f'-Er•N:T NO. - 06 

,\;:;.,:& 
iwm 

T U 

E 

R N E r~ 
101! 

s T I H 

·i Id) "ih Ji, l'• •,'". A 

·1r~~t11 

C O N S T R U C T I 0 N C 
CONrnACT BU[IGtT REPORT *** 

CARSON TflHllE HOSPITl'lL 

l'I T "E [I C 0 S T 

a M p n N y 

' I N D I C A 

D1Hfl t1f'ITE •• 
F;IJ~I t1ATE ••••• 
f'1'1GE NO ..... 
SIR •• cccs 110Lo 

T E [I C O S T 

. t'.r :P. 
~ 

20t1EC78 
::!1t:l:C78 

1 

~r·~;r . 
~ 

·--------------~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~-- -~-RE~ALLOCATEO --------SCOPE [IEVELOPMENT--------
[•UI•GET 
CQ[IE.S DESCRIPTION 

ORIGitlf1L A[l,IUSTEt1' ' . INr1 f CflTE[I ' Sl,VJtJ~S-
ESTIMATE APPROVE[! PENDING APPROX. ES~IMflTE' COMMITTED UNCOHHitTED C03T 'OVER~UN+ 

. ! 
·------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

. o:uo . SITEl.101::1: 1'71,215 6, 2:::,<,- 16/t,965 , 159,206 8,000 167,:?06 2, ::!41 -· ' c,;c,-:., SITE UTILITIES 91,o:u1 91,0211 , 100,500 , 1 •')(>, :;-::o v, .. -;-6 
C6(•0 CONC. PILES/FOUNDATIONS 180,500 1ao .~;go , 181,l>::?1 1131,6::?1 

1 • "'· 1 Ol3JO srr, ucT . ST'L l, FIRCF·ROOF 316,080 316,0W) , 3~::!•270 1,601) 3::?t, ,070 7, l ~·O 
10·00 cor:cr::cTE 19:?,00B 172,.000 , -19:i, 9113 1,134- 19 1,,ao9 ~' 8•)1 
1100 f'RCCI\ST f'AIICLS .2110,000 2110, 000 , 233,0l.1 ~33,061 6,~39-
1'.!N HlSC IRON l, STAIRS 76,737 7(,, 737 , 79,2J7 3,.500- 75,737 1,occ,- . --- ; 

1 'tO•J ROOF°ItlG 37,209 37,209 ' 37,526 50- 37,1176 ::??7 
1600 U !tl[:O!JS t. STOF:EFRONT 64,990 611, ?90 ' 6 11,990 64, 9'10 ·- ·1 1aoo LOU\.1r:F.S l, FLflSHING 58,900 50,800 , 

'18,'1'1" '18,444 10•35l • -· 
-:0•.)0 LATII l-, f'L/lSlER ·1 
2200 HI LLUClF:IUCf1SEUOF-:l:/GLASS 103,270 ' , 800 10111070 10::!,35~ 3,800 10(,,1~3 :? , ,_.53 .. 
:?-.(10 DRYU~LL/f'ARTITIOHS :?01,:5'74 3,367 ::?i:M,961 21111 ,67'1 2,39:? 247,066 42, lC•5 
:?t.00 '-CCOUSTIC CE Ill tlGS 29,992 1,108 31, l 00 ' 38,159 9:?5- 37,::?,3•, 6d34 
2600 F'f..{Nr l, VIIIYL U/'oLL COVER '16, 3011 6,686 52,990 ' 48,271 :560 48,831 4, 159-
:rnoc, F'LCGR co•;rn IIIG/F' HI I SHES 30,l.90 16,338 47,028 ' 16, 119B ... . 30,7110 ··•- .. 47, ::?38 210 
3100 Cr.F'M1IC TILE 29,1 110, 29,1,,0 , 15,~BO 100 15,380 13,760-
3~•)(.\ tuu~~/F'R/'oMES/HARDUARE 115,100 763 1,200 117,063 10 11, 067 1'1,737 118,80<\ 1,7 111 
:nco ALLOU~NLE5-FUTURE CHMIGES 7,930 7,']30 7,930 7,'730 
3400 TOlLC:T PARl'NS/ACCESS'S 12,040 12,0110 , 7,E!6S 1, 52 11 ',,389 2,6S1- .i 
::.:,:1·0 Cl.1'\SS I EQUIF·,..,ENT 45,110 10,801 5S r-911 , 23,351 17,862 51,2]3 4,698-
:rn•:•O SF'E:Clf,LTIF.S ::!9,8::iO 29,BSO ' 13,533 11,B30 :'5,363 4,487-····-- j 

:~• 

4Cv.'.) El F.\.',HORS 3,.,,,oe 311, 1100 , 33,558 33,::;::;~ e-;;o-
4:•)0 HCAT/\.'Etlf/A.C. 597,:?50 3,612 61)0, E:62J ' 602, 66B 3,512 606,190 . 5,318 
4400 F·L U/'itc IHG 398,000 3913,000 , 340, '192 2 ,.000 3 112,'192 ~s, s•.:3-

0

"600 Fl r,E F'r,OTE'CTIOII /19, 020 428 49,448 ' ~El,373 1,00 38,773 10,675-
-4800 £."LECTf.:ICAL 511,000 3,888 S1'1 ,808 ' 1130,06? :? , :.;oo 4',1,3t.7 73,519• 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••**IMMMMMM*MNNM~MMMMMMNMMMM~MM*M***MMMMMMM~MMMMMMMMMMMMM~~~X~M~MMiMKNMMMMMMMMMM•MNM~MMMNM•••N«W ■ M•M••~••••• 
DIRECT COST 5UEcTOTflL 3,662,211 3,712,80::?, 10'1,078 107,995-

110,71,1 9,930 . 3,500,809 . . 3,604,8137 
•••••••••••••••••••WM*WMWNMMMMMMNMMMWMW~•MMMMMMMMMWMMMMNMMMMNNNNNNNMNMNM*MMMMNNNMMMWN~MMMMNNNN~N* ■ NNMMNM~W~•~•••••••••-- ■ 11~1•••~••N •-~~~ 
6C'C·O GF:rffr-:r,L COtll!ITIONS 109,000 li,9311 . 993· 19ltr927 ' 158,4115 · 70,6 118 · 22?,093 . 34,166 
W•••-••••••••,w•••••N•NP.IMNNNWNMM*MNMNNNNNNNNNNNNNWW*NNWMNNNWN*N***********MWNNNWNNNNMMMNNNNN~NMNNNMNNMWNM .. NMIWNNN'*~~~•••******•••• 

CONSTRUCTION COST TOTAL 3,851,::!11 3,967,009 1'74,726 73,B~?-
"!S,67S ,o,9~3 . :1,6ti9,2!54 .3,833,980 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••NNMNNNNINNMNWNMNM~*IMl•NNM*N~WN*NMNNMN*NNINM*M*NN4NNNNNMM*Mi*MMMMMNMNNNMNMWWWWMMNIN*'•**•*****••••••M 
;900 •••••OUHE~S SERVICES••••• ·- -~:i 
f,')CO M!." ffE :? 110,200 711 1, 1100 242,311 ' 2'i2,311 24::?,311 : 
0-4C•O Ctl F£f. . 11/,700 1,'1::!6 3 117 ll'l1 117;S 1 7'i,8110 48,850 123,690 't,217 .,1 

eH'lO r·Lr,m1:~:'ifP: :;::?,orrn ]:',OOO · ' 32,000 32,000 ···-- .. , 
J7c-o oF:m•~· 11:111 r•wJF•r1Et1T ::,a,..1,oc,o 2no,noo . • :?00,000 2eo,ooo I 
90C•v OUIH:.F{ tl/C ITEMS 12,000 12,000 1::?,000 12,0C'? :, 
92C·C [cCNt1 COIJt.CIL . '13,000 . 113,000 113,000 43,000 ·9-·1 
••••••••••·•,•••••••••·•·•••••••••••r•~"*****4~•••""**"*""**"*"*"****"*******"¥****~••"*""******M"********-~••••~N•••••••"•~~•~*••• ~ I 
NET F'l',OJECT l,.IQLUl1E '1,5761111 11,636,593 51S,::i76 69,612 t"' I 

47,012 12 ,610 1t,0~1,,10:i 11r566,9s1 , I 
,. .... ~ , • ,. * .. If •• ., .... ,. ' ... ,. • 1111 • flt II ... ,. )t IC." w,. ".., .. 'I', ., .., ... " ,. Mt'..-. t! 4 \1 I ... I! I" ~ " 1t V.., k- +I " "* ¥ )f,.. * ·)( ~" 'It" ., • f 'I' ... Ji,: ., ,.. ~ 1. ~ ~ ,, :i,,t ' . , ... ., •• .., 'l.,I "! M .. ,c M ~ .,. ., l" 't" ' • · 1 I t ~,,, u V .. .. . ,. t'- .. w " • ' + 

> 

8 
0 

0 

rn 

0 



. TYP~ OF SERVIC~ 

. HEDICAL SERVICE 

SURGICAL SERVICE 

ICU-CCU 

OBSTET'.UC/\L 

OUT PATIENT 

TOTALS 

NEVADA STATE PRISON ACCOUNTS 
FISCAL YEARS 76/77 • 77/78 JULY/DECEMBER 1978 

JULY 76 TD JUNE . 77 

ADMITS 

9 · 

ll 

0 

0 

17" 

.. , 
-.. 

PATIENTS 
DAYS 
·-42 

77 

119 

JULY 77 TO JUNE 78 

ADMITS PATIENTS 
DAYS 

· 28 129 

25 238 , 

11 3l~ 

4 26 

35l~ 

427 

TOTAL HOSPITAL PATIENT DAYS - July, 1978 to December,· 1978 

PERCENT USAGE BY INMATES 

.. 
·~ 'J. 

D 

0 
JULY 78 TO DECEMBER 78 

ADMITS . PATIENTS 
DAYS 0 11 63 

16 131 

10 63 

~~ 6 
• 

162 

263 

11,851 0 
2.3% r, 

::i 

::L 

OJ 

-I 

0 3: 

• (£ l 



0 

l/1 
I-
u 
LU ; . ' 

I- r 

:t: · 
U ·· 
Ct! 

< 

l/). 

L.LJ 
i-
< 
u 
0 
V) 

V) 

< 
Qc?} 

N 
~ 
LU 
LU 
c.. 

... 

< 

0 0 0 

EXHIBIT M 
., :, ..: : ;· 

12 March 1979 · 

DETENTION ROOMS ------. 
en 
I Detained persons in the hospital are kept under direct observation 

N 
N .., 
N 
Cl ..... -

at all times, and a large .Vestibule for the Officer-in-charge is 
proYided between the Public . Corridor and the Detention Rooms. This 
Vestibule has · viewing ports of tempered glass to providP. observation 
of"ali areas of the Prisoner's Rooms, the Shbwers an~ the Toilet Rooms. 

• i ••• •, "'.. '• " • . .- ,<,\_(~; ~ \.~,/tt ••:.-:.> ;:·;~_-•\.>.:• ... i,::: .'• .. / •:•:· .- ... · • .• ,:· ;• • .' .;, . •,. ,. .' • , ,.;.•u•••i,•~• .. : ~.•,:.~:• .. : · •• 
. : • • •. • • • • : . : -- ~·. } • • , ' "' . - - • • .i. , .. • • - - ••• 

::; ·.' .. · .\.· · .The Vestibule has two light fixtures, one of .which .is on emergency = ·. 1 · . · power·, so that : at no time will this room be without light. 
'; . ·.:. : ·.·" ·, · .. .. ':_':;:;· :/ ;~: .. - . :' .·.-: ·; · · ... .. : .. · · -- • 4 .· ~ ,.- "' • - -

~ ~ .: f• '• l : , • • _, , 

. : . ·: . . ~-~:..-• .. ·;-_' _;_ ~:· .· ::;;:.,.:-<: .. :.,.? ;-; .. .. ,_: ... -- .::. ... . ·:;;-:-~· :::. • ·-·:.:-- . . .. a . ·· ·: • 

< The Officar, from the Vestibule, controls remotely all lights in 
~ the Detention Rooms. The Officer from the· V,estibule, also ' controls 
::; remotely the water for the plumbing fixtures iz1 the Toilet RoO!!l.S ?.nd for 
Z.: the _showe:-s. · ·, :. · · ., .. 
~ ,. ···, . .. . ' ; ... :• .. . · . ·· , ... . .. : . 

... 
a:: 

--.... -· - . . . _ . ., . 

... 
> 
a:: 

. Cl 

< ~ ~ < 
<n 
< 
u 

Cl 
co .... 

c.::, 
z 
z 
z 
cC 

. . . -· ·-- . . 
Solid core o.ak doors from Vestibule to Detention Rooms a:i·e .-~quf.:pped 
with heavy · duty locks, Folger-Adams electric strikes, dour clos:ers, kicl-~ 
plates, all hardware modified to be operated from Vestibule s~de only • 
Doors fro:n. Detention Rooms to Toilet Rooms have heavy duty locils witb 
aane Folger-Adams electric strikes operated from Vestibule. 

" Exterior windows · a.re protected by heavy duty detention screens attached 
to the· structure with security scre,;-1s. In fact, all scre~·rs ac:essible 
t0 the prisoners are oval head spanner scr·ews or othP.r ty~e of seeur:i.ty 
screws·. 

Walls aud ceilings are double thickne~s 5/811 gypsum board., a toGal of 
l-l/3r1 thickness·, over steel fraoing, providin0 6. two hour fi:re rated. 
enclosure per the Universal Building Code and required by the State. 

' •• • • • ,i • • ... ~· ,• • 
. . •: :•• -·; •:·. · . .. ,· -: .. ,. ·,;.:,\ ·::•."'7"":,~ .' C' ' .' -: .. ·.• •• ... :•: • · 1 . , ; : . ':-. : :· • 

-'· ._:- .·._ Floor~--~~~ -.-~n;i•'. ;~~~-; ~~~ :.-; i i e o~;-~~n~·rete · or ceramic tile ·~r co~~r; t~.; 
.·. ; . ..,;_:· .. -~· ·;_..}: . --~· :· ... :... . . . .. ;·.·.. . . . -... . . . . .. 

... _;. • • • _· • • • ..... ;_. • ,\ , '<.:·!-:·. : •• :· • 

• :·
7 t . _ ·- · .:: :... - · :.. - :.. i: :.:.·~ __ ·- :_ . ..:, ~ :.: - - ,: _, - - - -

Detention ·Room Costs 

Basic Structure 

Mech/Elec 

$ 11,880 - · 

8,470 

. . . :··. , 
-.. : .-; _ .... ·:-: - - -- - - -

... ··· 

. . . .. 

N 1-M Interior · .· · 17,280 
. ·-·. 

c:: N .. :::i 

<( ~ 
V) I-

< u 
== 

" Special Security Features 

Mech/Elec 

-Interior 

$ ·1,195 

._ .. 2/12s 
$ 3,920 

. . 
. ·--- --------- · -- ----·- · .. 

$ 37,630 

. . 
:· · !~ 

3,920 

41.,550 

. - . -----'-

RALPH A ... CASAZZA AIA 

CARROLL f; . . PEETZ AIA 



0 0 

E X H I 

CARSON-TAHOE HOSPITAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 

FUND-RAISING GOAL $ 875,000 

PLEDGED TO DATE $ 579,528 

CURRENT OBJECTIVE $ 295,472 

To date, the Hospital has achieved 67% of the fund-raising goal. 

Donations have been received from individuals and businesses in 

the Hospital's service area, plus a generous gift from Douglas 

County. These gifts have been made for the purpose of enablin~ 

the Hospital to literally "afford" a higher level of patient 

care than would be possible if the Hospital had only its own 

borrowing capacity from which to finance improvements. 

By the passage of SB 304, community residents who utilize the 

Hospital will be assured that their donated funds will not be 

used.to subsidize the facilities and services required to pro­

vide medical treatment to prisoners of the State of Nevada. 

c, I -
:., . M 

t 3"-.8 ._ , .J . 



(l 

CATALOG OF FEDERAL ASSISTANCE 
PAGE 15 

0 0 

ATTACHMENT N 

PART C - STRENGTHENING: Funding is made available to State Department 
of Education under a plan developed by the State to carry on 
educational planning on a statewide basis; to identify education­
al needs; for support of information gathering. storing and re­
porting systems; for publishing and distributing information on 
the condition of education in the state; to maintain a curriculum 
staff to carry out development. demonstration. and in-service 
training activities; to support statewide programs designed to 
measure education achievement of pupils; to strengthen the leader­
ship function of the departments; and to provide a general coor­
dination of Federal educational assistance. 

$471,733.00 

ADMINISTRATION OF TITLE IV: To carry out the procedures of the granter 
for the proper management of all the activity authorized in 
Title IV. including technical assistance to applicants. review 
and approval of applications, visiting project sites, evaluating 
effectiveness, and reporting results, and coordination of the 
activities of the mandated advisory council. 

$225,000.00 

ADULT EDUCATION ACT: The U.S. Office of Education awards funds to the 
state educational agencies based on a fomula comparing the numbers 
of adults without a high school diploma within the state to the 
total numbers of such adults in all the states. State and local 
funds must provide 10% of total expenditures for approved purposes, 
the Federal share is 90%. Local school districts and institutions 
of higher learning apply to the Department of Education for funds 
to establish and expand programs to help eligible adults complete 
high school. Emphasis is placed on adults with limited English­
speaking ability. 

$297,955.00 

TEACHER CENTERS SECTION OF THE HIGHER EDUCATION ACT OF 1965 (AS AMENDED): 
The U.S. Office of Education awards grants to local educational 
agencies or organizations to assist them in operating teacher centers 
designed to improve instruction through .better in-service development 
of teachers. The State Department of Education, which has reviewed 
and commented on the application, receives an amount to provide 
technical assistance and coordinate the sharing of information be­
tween teacher centers in other states. 

$14,163.00 


